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MAJOR HI.SCOTT, M.P.P
The objects of the Society are: The encouragement of the study of Can­

adian history and literature, the collection and preservation of Canadian 
historical relics, the building up of Canadian loyalty and patriotism, and the 
preservation of all historical landmarks in this vicinity.

Each member shall pay, annually, a fee of fifty cents.
The annual celebration shall be held on the 17th of September in each

1

year.
The Society shall hold eight regular meetings during the year. These 

meetings shall be held on the second Thursday of each month.
The annual meeting shall be held on Oct 13th.
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CATALOGUE.
It is hoped that the Society will soon be able to publish a complete cata­

logue of the articles in the Historical room. Many visitors have desired to 
see such a list. The following gives a partial list of articles and donors, 
but many interesting articles from want of space are omitted.

Medal struck in commemoration of the visit of Queen Victoria to Lon­
don, Nov. 9th, 1837, found at Fort Mississagua. " Presented by Master 
Hamilton Garrett.

Volume Gleaner for 1817. Loaned by Mrs. Elliot.
Three copies Upper Canada Gazette, 1794. Presented bv C. F. Ball.
Sword delivered by Americans to Gen. Murray at surrender of Fort 

Niagara, Dec. 18th. 1813. Loaned by A. D. K. Servos, Niagara Township,
Military Coat worn by Col. Shaw in 1814. Loaned by Jos. Shaw, Nia­

gara Township.
Cocked Hat of Gen. Brock, used at the funerals in 1824, 1856. Loaned 

by Cecil Ball, Galt.
Sword, and Proceedings of Court of Requests, 1819, by Warner Nelles
Christening Bowl used by Rev. Robt. Addison, St. Mark’s Church. 

Loaned by Mrs. Stevenson.
Pocket-book of Capt. Martin McClelland, killed at the taking of the 

town. 27th May, 1813. Loaned by M. McClelland, Fonthill.
Water color of St. Mark’s in 1834. Presented by H. Paffard.
Petition to the Queen, 1842, from St. Andrew's Church, Niagara, with 

'•e.iTird to Clergy Reserves, with signatures of members.
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